
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) & OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES 

FROM: PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

DATE:  APRIL 21, 2020 
         
SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

The regularly scheduled meeting of the CAC will be held Tuesday, April 21, 2020 
at 7:30 p.m. The meeting will be held remotely. A link to the ”webinar” will be 
distributed prior to the meeting. If you are unable to attend please call Brian Iorio 
at 440-463-5948 or email biorio@clvhts.com in advance of the meeting so that 
your absence can be recorded as being excused. 

A G E N D A 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

2. PUBLIC HEARING 

• 2020-2024 5-Year Consolidated Plan and 2020 Annual Action Plan 

• Rick Sicha and Marcia Moll, PlaceMark Collaborative 

• CARES Act Funding 

• Brian Iorio 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

–January 21, 2020 

–February 18, 2020 

4. STAFF REPORTS 

-March Finance Report 
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5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

-Citizen Participation Plan Amendments 

 -Review and Approval of Local Definitions 

 -Virtual Meeting and Reasonable Notice 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

 -Officer Nominating Committee 

7. ADJOURNMENT
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